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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 10, 1982

WAWNDUM TO ELIZABETH H. DOLE

SUBJECT: Detailed Voter-Bloc Strategy

Enclosed is the outline of the voter-bloc strategy for
Conservatives as per your request.






THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
December 10, 1982

_______ @2 M JI22.___1 H, DOL_
Ag‘ ’// . "
FROM: MORTON C. BLACKWELI(C .
SUBJECT: Sstaffing Memorandum - HHS Budget Appeal

The two Indian-related items which Jack Burgess asked me to
comment on were Indian health services and the Administ: tion
on Native Americans.

I think we should support OMB in both cases. I am particularly
pleased that OMB is working to contract out more of the Indian
health services. This gives tribal governments an opportunity
to run their own health care facilities.

OMB is right on the money with respect to the Administration for
Native Americans. It is absurd for the federal government to set
up a whole bureaucracy for poor people who have an Indian heritage
but are not members of federally recognized tribes. We } 7e no

t: 1ty obligations in this case, and tre¢ ting these people
separately is only going to perpetuate their problems. The ANA's
very existence creates an atmosphere of unhealthy competition

with the BIA, which should be the major government agency involvy 1.
OMB is right. The functions of the ANA should be absorbed by the
BIA.






THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 10, 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR RED CAVANEY

4
¥
FROM MORTON C. BLACKWELL ,{"’7\
SUBJECT: National League of amilies of American
Prisoners and Missing in South¢ : Asia

In consultation with Dick Childress from the NSC
staff I have been informed that the best time for
the Pre ident to address the National League of
Families on January 28 would be at 9:30 a.m.

There is still a great deal of action and interest
relating to POW/MIAs. I hope the President is able
to make this event.




























































































